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June 5, 2013

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Louisiana Ecological Services Field Office
646 Cajundome Boulevard, Suite 400
Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

Attn: Biological Science Technician

Re:  Central Louisiana Economic Development Alliance, Threatened and Endangered Species
Assessment Request for the Simmesport Development, Avoyelles Parish, Louisiana

To Whom it May Concern:

On behalf of our client, Central Louisiana Economic Development Alliance (CLEDA), Eagle
Environmental Services, Inc. (Eagle) respectfully requests a letter of concurrence regarding the
following matter. CLEDA has requested a threatened and endangered species survey for a tract of
land in Avoyelles Parish, Louisiana. A map showing the location of the land is attached for your
review (Figure 1). Current plans are to develop approximately 270 acres as an industrial park. A
map showing this tract of land is included as Figure 2. CLEDA would like to conduct the
threatened and endangered species assessment on the entire tract for possible future development.

The property was agricultural land until after Hurricane Katrina in 2005 when modular homes
were placed on a portion of the property and that portion of the site was used as an evacuation site.
The portion of the property used as an evacuation site is located north of the 270 acre tract
currently being considered for development. The modular homes can be seen on Figure 2 adjacent
to the northeast corner of the 270 acre plot.

The Louisiana Ecological Services Office online pre-development self-assessment tool indicated
that this project required further review by your office and the submittal of additional information
as follows:

e Full project description of work to be completed
o No specific construction plans are available at this time. CLEDA would like to
develop the property as an industrial park and therefore, will develop the property
as required to fit the needs of the tenants.
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* Project contact name and number
o Madeline Murphy, Eagle Environmental Services, 18369 Petroleum Drive, Baton
Rouge, LA 70809; Telephone: 225-757-0870; e-mail:
madeline.murphy@eaglered.com
e Project location in latitude and longitude, included staging areas
o The approximate latitude/longitude near the center of the 270 acre tract is 30° 57
19.06” N, 91° 48* 45.53” W.
* Approximate date for project to begin and end
o CLEDA has no specific dates for development to begin or end at this time.

A copy of the on-line assessment in included for your review.

CLEDA wishes to commence construction activities as soon as possible and respectfully requests
a determination from the United States Fish and Wildlife Services. If any additional information
is needed, please contact me at (225) 757-0870. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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Madeline Murphy, CPG
Eagle Environmental Services, Inc.
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